Borgeson, J.D.

From: Fuller, Kim

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 12:50 PM
To: Borgeson, J.D.

Subject: FW: Caterpillar, Inc, AR0O051454
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

ID.

Please prepare a termination [ctter for the subject permit due to the issuance of coverage under the IGP. We have a template letter in
the following location on the E drive. Thanks!

ENPDES MAIN Letters'Other Form Letters

Kimberly A. Fuller, P.E.
NPDLS Engineer Supervisor
ADEQ, Water Division
Phone: (501) 682-0643

From: Cousins, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 10:10 AM
To: Fuller, Kim

Subject: Caterpillar, Inc.

This is one that wanted to terminate their individual permit when they got coverage under the IGP.

From: Blevins, Terri

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 10:09 AM
To: Cousins, Sarah

Subject: RE: question

This is done and will be sent out today or tomorrow.

Tevrl Bleving
(501)683-2225

From: Cousins, Sarah

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 3:33 PM
To: Blevins, Terri

Subject: question

Hey do you have any idea where this permit is in the process?
ARR001186 for Caterpillar, Inc.

I supposed to tell Kim when it is active, but it has an effective date of yesterday and still says pending on the website.

Sarah Cousins
Permit Engineer
ADEQ-Water Division



